October 18, 1940,

He Rex vs. Jamuel Dodge,

I have to refer to your letter of
Ostober 10 and to previous correspondence in
conneotion with this Indian, charged with murder.

It would be appreciated if you would
be 80 ghod &8 to notify the accused and the Crown

Attorney that you no longer represent the accused,
and that this Branch dees not intend to take further

action in the matter.

et advising the Indian Agent of your
withdrewal from the case.

Yours very truly,

T.R.L.MacInnes »
Secretary.

Jan MacRas, Esq.,
Barrister, eto,,
Box 386,

Strathroy, Ontario.
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